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03 August 2019

BSE Limited The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
‘Department of Corporate Services 5th Floor, Exchange Plaza,

25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Dalal Street, Bandra (East),

Mumbai - 400001. Mumbai - 400051.

Scrip Code : 505355 Symbol : NESCO

Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and as per information received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited below is the information regarding issue of Duplicate Share
Certificates to the following shareholders of the Company.

Folio | Name of the Shareholder No. of Old New Distinctive Nos.
No. Shares | Cert Cert From To
No. No.
008884 | Amrutlal Bhagwandas 200 731 2676 68538906 | 68539105
Sanghavi
019411 | Ashok Parmar 2000 1270 2677 69417656 | 69419655

This is for your information and record.
Thanking you

Yours faithfully,

For Nesco Limited

s

Jinal J. Shah
Company Secretgﬁnx,and
Compliance Officer

Encl: As above



Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ratan @sharexindia.com <ratan@sharexindia.com>

02 August 2019 18:03

corp.relations@bseindia.com

nitin Jage; investor; Rashmi Patkar; Dass Manuel; Kunststoffe; Ms. Jinal Jitendra
Shah; Investors; s & t corporation Itd; Sandu pharma Corp. sec.; Gopalkrishnan; y;
tokyo finance; gssinghi; milind.wagh@vinatiorganics.com

Issue of new/ fresh/ duplicate certificates

CO190802.XLS

Please note the details of new certificates issued against Lost/Stolen/Fake/Misplaced shares for the

company handled by us.

Kindly ack. the receipt.

CC: TO COMPANY -FYI

Thanks & Regards,

Ratan [ RTA-Assistant ]

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai - 400 083. | T: 2851 5606/ 5644
Web: http://www.sharexindia.com

This email is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. which may be viewed at E-Mail Disclaimer.



CERT_NO_|CERT_NO NEW_CRT|NEW_CRT
COMPANY UNIX_DATE [LF.NO |HOLDER_NAM DISCREPACY |SHARE iR~ |70 |PIST-NO_FR  |DIST_NO_TO R 0

NESCO LIMITED  |01-Aug-19  |008884 |AMRUTLAL BHAGWANDAS SANGHAVI DUPLICATE 200 731 731 68538906 68539105 2676 2676
NESCO LIMITED  [01-Aug-19  [019411 [ASHOK PARMAR DUPLICATE 2000 1270 1270 69417656 69419655 2677 2677




